
From:                                         jacky chambers
Sent:                                           30 January 2022 11:01
To:                                               Andrew Collinson
Cc:                                               planappconsult; Dorothy Barra�; Byron Melia;

dordonPC@outlook.com
Subject:                                     PLANNING APPLICATION PAP/2021/0663 - response by Dordon

Borough Councillor Cllor Jacky Chambers
A�achments:                          RESPONSE TO PLANNING APPICATION 20210663.docx; JAN 22

Borough councillors report .docx; Hall End Co�age, A5 , Dordon. -
TECHNICAL NOTE OCT 2021 - PAP-020-0550.pdf

 
Categories:                              Mandy
 
Dear Andrew 

  
Please see a�ached :- 

  
- my response to this outline planning applica�on 

 - my report to Dordon Parish Council about feedback on the door from local residents 
 - transport assessment[ Lennon Transport Planning Sept 2021] for planning applica�on for a

residen�al property on the A5 -
just opposite proposed site 

  
I would be grateful if you could draw the a�en�on of Highways England to the evidence in this
transport assessment about speed of traffic between Birch Coppice site and Junc�on 10 and
concerns about traffic flow along west and east side of A5 

  
Many thanks and best wishes 

  
Cllor Jacky Chambers


